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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) My him

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 4:05 PM

To: '‘Woon Choo Kwok'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M225267 VEH NO : SKU6934A DOA:01.03.19
Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SKU 6934A is $41K - 42K (est) as at March 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [maiIto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 1:51 PM

To: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: OUR REF : M225267 VEH NO : SKUB934A DOA : 01.03.19

Dear All,
Please let us have the market value

Attach a copy of COE rebate and photos.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG | & Avar

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BURLAAY INSURANCE GROUP



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 1:51 PM

To: Admin @ VAuG; Wendy Tan; SUR

Subject: OUR REF : M225267 VEH NO : SKU6934A DOA:01.03.19
Attachments: PHOTOS - SKU6934A.pdf; COE REABATE.pdf

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

M Insurer Claims
M S | G : AY Team of the Year
% 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BURTAY NSURANCE GROUP
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
8363H

SKU&934A

Yes

05 Mar 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Beige

2012

1ZRX239892
MROS53REE104153011
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$14,944.00

07 Dec 2012

07 Dec 2012

1

$14,944.00

Yes
06 Dec 2022
$9,713.00

06 Dec 2022

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$77,291.00

$29,004.00

$38,717.00

OK
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Report: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ) - SKU6934A Page | of 4

SKU6934A - Submitted by: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ)

) Jomm— 7 g e

3/16: Accident Photo 4/16: Accident Photo

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/03/2019



Report: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ) - SKU6934A Page 2 of 4

SKU6934A - Submitted by: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ)

7/16: Accident Photo 8/16; Accident Photo

https://singapore.merimen.com/c}aims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuscaction=dsp__... 25/03/2019



Report: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ) - SKU6934A Page 3 of 4

SKU6934A - Submitted by: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ)

11/16: Accident Photo 12/16: Accident Photo

https://singaporc.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/03/2019



Report: Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd (HQ) - SKU6934A Page 4 of 4

ection Services Pte Ltd (H

SKUB934A - Submitted by: Automobile In

13/16: Accident Photo

|

15/16: Accident Photo 16/16: Accident Photo

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 25/03/2019
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sGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Used Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

Enjoy up to 51% Of ‘
SPC Lubricants! e

TN o =

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

New 5 Years COE Renewal New F/L Toyota Wish 1.8A

VALUE FOR MONEY
estacy | B VALUE FOR TIME
. A PEACE OF MIND

GV Credit Pte Ltd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ylew our cars
RS : j
| Browse by Category v «Back (12 ) Next » | Sort by Date Posted v || 20 resutts/page ¥ |
34 vehicles | Toyota Corolla Search )
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Tayota Corolla Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $40,500 $10,420 /yr 24-May-2012 1,598 cc 58,400 km Sedan Available
Only 1 Owner And Genuine Low Mileage. Original Condition. Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel. View To Appreciate This Beautiful Car, Welcome
Trade In And Flexible Financing Available,
Posted: 23-Mar-2019 ;a’g::mzmz Toyota Corolfa, 2012 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $39,800 $9,480 /yr 23-Aug-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
New Arrival, One Of The Most Popular Car, Good For Family Needs, Call To View This Unit Before Is Gone.
Posted: 19-Mar-2019 izgzzrazmz Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,.6A - N.A 06-Feb-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Cheapest In The Market! Only 1 Owner! Accident-Free, No Touch Up Required! Low Maintenance! Super Low Mileage Done! Well Maintained! All Our
Vehicles Has Undergone A Check By Our In House Mechanics! P...
Posted: 15-Mar-2019 Egg;amu Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 25-Jun-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Only One Careful Owner, Well Maintained, Most Reliable Japanese Make Model Low Fuel Consumption, No Repair Needed, High Trade In And Loan
Available,
Posted: 13-Mar-2019 ;3;;32012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corella, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corella, corolla, Used
Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd - Spray Painting
Lee Sheng Motor Works is a one-stop repair centre offering vehicle servicing, repairs, accident claims and spray painting.
More info about this shop
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 21-May-2012 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

1 Lady Owner! Most Popular And High Demand Sedan Almong It's Class. Serviced Regularly, Accident Free, Originall Paint, Beautiful Leather Seats And
We Delivery Our Promise. Dream Of Owning It? Grab He... L

Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corella, corolla, Used

Posted: 13-Mar-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,6A $35,800 $9,110 /yr 02-May-2012 1,598 cc 80,000 km Sedan Availabie
(OPC)
Immaculate Condition. Original Condition, Well Maintained By Owner, Low Maintenance And Easy On Fuel, OPC New Scheme. View To Believe. Can Be
Convert To Normal Car, Call Us For Viewing Now, Trade In W...
Starise Automobile
Posted: 09-Mar-2019 ig‘g“s,:tazmz Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyeta Coralla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corella, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 26-Jun-2012 1,598 cc = Sedan SOLD

Best And Genuine 2012 1 Owner Toyota Altis With Genuine Lowest Mileage Clocked 62,326Km In Stock Now! Original Paintwork And Interior! Only
Sent For Professional Grooming And Now Back In Showroom Cond...

Tags: 2012 Toyota Corolla, 2012 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

. 06-Mar-2
sted: 09-Mar-2019 Toyota

https:h’www.sgcarrnart.cornlusad__cars:’listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012 113



